












OFFICIAL 

3. Regarding Condition 4, sand renourishment is to be implemented as required under
the West Australian Recreational Water Sports Association Incorporation's lease
agreement with the Department of Planning, Lands and Heritage.

4. The applicant is advised that the work site is listed on the Register of Aboriginal Sites. It
is recommended that the applicant contact the Department of Planning, Lands and
Heritage, Aboriginal Heritage Conservation Team
(AboriginalHeritage@dplh.wa.gov.au), to seek advice relating to the authorised activity
and the Aboriginal heritage values of the area.

5. This approval has been granted in accordance with the Swan and Canning Rivers

Management Act 2006 and does not negate the need to obtain any further approvals
from other relevant agencies including, but not limiteq, to, the Department of Transport
to obtain or update a jetty licence. The Department of Transport Maritime Licensing can •
be contacted on 13 11 56.

6. The applicant is notified that this approval provides authority for location of the proposed
structure within the Waterways reserve until such time as the State may require it to be
removed, which it may do at any time grits own discretion.
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 8:00 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2023-3818 - Floating pontoon at Burswood Water Sports 
Centre - Burswood Water Sports Centre - Show Ski WA 

Morning , 
Please see attached information from the DBCA web site. 
Some information gathering questions we may need to ask. 

1. Is this to be a permanent structure on the water edge.
2. Has it been Designed for access and mobility. And if so, does there need to be a path from

the building to ramp.
3. Does the structure require fire equipment attached e.g., fire extinguishers?
4. Does the deck need to be slip resistant.
5. Is there a need to include safety equipment attached to the pontoon e.g., Lifebuoy?
6. Is this for public use and if not, how will this be controlled.
7. Does it require some form of illumination at night, or reflective band.
8. Is there a set loading requirement on this pontoon.
9. Are there any anchors to be constructed (Excavations) on the shoreline to secure the

structure.
10. If WARWSA are encouraging the use of this facility, when will they address the issues in

relation to pedestrian safety within their dilapidated carpark.

 Board acknowledges the Aboriginal peoples of Western Australia as the traditional custodians of this land and we pay our 

respects to their Elders, past and present. 
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From:   
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: Rivers Planning <rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au> 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2023-3818 - Floating pontoon at Burswood Water Sports 
Centre - Burswood Water Sports Centre - Show Ski WA 
 
[External Email] This email was sent from outside the department – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 
Good afternoon, 
  
RE: PART 5 – BURSWOOD WATER SPORTS CENTRE – FLOATING PONTOON AT BURSWOOD 
WATER SPORTS CENTRE – SHOW SKI WA 
  
Thank you for your email below dated 14 August 2023 providing DoT the opportunity to provide 
comment and advice in relation to the above-mentioned proposal. 
  
Several internal DoT teams were consulted upon receipt of your enquiry and as a result the 
Department has no objections however should the application be approved, the proponent is required 
to contact DoTs Maritime Licensing team on 13 11 56 (option 5, then option 2). 
  
Should you require anything further please do not hesitate to contact Navigational Safety on the 
above address. 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 

We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of this land and pay respect to the Elders past, present a
nd future. 
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 Our ref:  A00014-23 
 Enquiries:  

 
 
 

Statutory Assessments 
Rivers and Estuaries Branch 
Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions 
 
Via email: rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au  
 
 

To whom it may concern, 

ABORIGINAL CULTURAL HERITAGE – SHOW SKI, FLOATING PONTOON, 
BURSWOOD 

Thank you for your enquiry dated 14 August 2023.    

I can confirm that the current show ski pontoon, Burswood intersects with 
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage 00003536 (Swan River).  

Before the proponent carries out works within this area, the Act requires that they 
determine the Activity Tier as part of a Due Diligence Assessment (DDA). 
Depending on the extent of activities they wish to undertake, approvals under the 
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 2021 (ACH Act) may be required. However, the 
ACH Act allows for a number of activities that either do not require approvals 
(Exempt Activities) or only require the proponent to conduct a Due Diligence 
Assessment (Tier 1 Activity).   

In regard to the Development Application for the existing pontoon, it is 
recommended that the proponent discuss the existing pontoon and any proposed 
future development with the Aboriginal Heritage Conservation Team at the 
Department of Planning, Lands and Heritage as soon as possible.  

If you have any specific questions regarding the ACH Act, please send enquiries 
to the ACHKnowledge Portal.  





From:   
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 11:08 AM 
To: Rivers Planning <rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Response - Show Ski, Floating Pontoon, Burswood CRM:0188126 
 
[External Email] This email was sent from outside the department – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 

OFFICIAL 

 
 
Hi all, 
 
Thank you for the updated info, I will file it with the original request.  
 
No further comment to make. Regardless of the planning considerations, the proponent will need to 
contact us to discuss in greater detail the requirements under the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Act 
2021  and the possible amended Aboriginal Heritage Act 1972. Depending on the specific nature of 
the impact at each fixture point (anchors, gangway), then the most appropriate approvals pathway 
can be found.  
 
sincerely,   
 

  
 

 
  

  

 

The Department acknowledges the Aboriginal people of Western Australia as the traditional custodians of this 
land, and we pay our respects to their Elders, past and present. 
  
Disclaimer: this email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email, then delete both 
emails from your system. 
 



From:   
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:04 PM 
To: Rivers Planning <rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: Referral response - 2023-3818 - Floating pontoon at Burswood Water Sports Centre - 
Burswood Water Sports Centre - Show Ski WA 
 
[External Email] This email was sent from outside the department – be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 

Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for the correspondence below dated 14 August 2023 and 26 September 2023. 

 

Please be advised that in this instance the Town has no comments or recommendations to 

provide. 
 

I hope this information proves useful. 

 

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call the Town on 9311 8111. 

 

Best regards, 

 
  

  

 

 

 

 

       

Subscribe to our e-newsletter! 

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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